From: Deardoff, Amy

To: "classifieds@guardonline.com"”

Subject: RE: 4417-WR-4_Application PN

Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 10:25:00 AM
Thank you! ©

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: classifieds@guardonline.com [mailto:classifieds@guardonline.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: Re: 4417-WR-4_Application PN

This will run on January 9, 2020

On Wed, 8 Jan 2020 12:32:31 +0000, "Deardoff, Amy" <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>
wrote:

Please run the attached ad in the Batesville Daily Guard in Independence County, Arkansas,
for one day only on the next available publication date.

Please respond to this email with the publication date (month, day, and year).

Please do not run the ad without emailing the exact publication date (month, day, and

year) to Amy Deardoff at deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Tammy McCarty

Bill Davis Trucking, Inc.
810 Newport Road
Batesville, AR 72501
870-251-3447

trhew@billdavistrucking.com

If Ms. McCarty has any questions about the ad, please have her contact Katherine

McWilliams at 501-682-0651 or mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.

As soon as it is available, please email both proof of publication (proof of publication
must include both an affidavit and an image of the ad as it was printed) and proof of

payment to Amy Deardoff at deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thank you,
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Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880



